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Global Head of Agribusiness
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‘Global Warming of 1.5°C: summary for policymakers’, Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, October 2018. https://www.ipcc.ch/site/assets/uploads/
sites/2/2019/06/SR15_Headline-statements.pdf

‘Climate change widespread, rapid, and intensifying — IPCC’, Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, August 2021. https://www.ipcc.ch/2021/08/09/ar6-wg1-
20210809-pr/

Kelly Levin, Taryn Fransen, Clea Schumer and Chantal Davis, ‘What does ‘net zero emissions’ mean? 8 common questions, answered’, World Resources Institute,
updated May 2021. https://www.wri.org/insights/net-zero-ghg-emissions-questions-answered

‘The Fifth Assessment Report of the IPCC’, UN Climate Change, accessed July 2021. https://unfccc.int/topics/science/workstreams/cooperation-with-the-ipcc/the-fifth-
assessment-report-of-the-ipcc

‘Climate change’, United Nations, accessed July 2021. https://www.un.org/en/global-issues/climate-change

‘Arctic sea ice minimum’, NASA, accessed July 2021. https://climate.nasa.gov/vital-signs/arctic-sea-ice/

Christiana Figueres and Tom Rivett-Carnac, ‘'The future we choose’, Global Optimism, February 2020. https://globaloptimism.com/the-future-we-choose/

‘The world by income', World Bank, accessed July 2021. https://datatopics.worldbank.org/world-development-indicators/the-world-by-income-and-region.html

Mark Carney, 'Keynote speech at the Green Horizon Summit', City of London Corporation and Green Finance Institute, 9 November 2020. https://custom.cvent.com/864
4FD66069649369747A352DBAB07C3/files/c27f5fcbc83447dcb47036¢241791ala.pdf

'ASEAN-UK Race to Zero campaign brings together businesses to discuss corporate climate action ahead of COP26’, UK Mission to ASEAN, 28 May 2021.
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/asean-uk-race-to-zero-campaign-brings-together-businesses-to-discuss-corporate-climate-action-ahead-of-cop26

‘Access to electricity’, International Energy Agency, accessed July 2021. https://www.iea.org/reports/sdg7-data-and-projections/access-to-electricity
'MOIA soon back on Hanover's roads’, MOIA, 28 May 2021. https://www.moia.io/en/press/moia-soon-back-on-Hanovers-roads
'Electro mobility, Deutsche Post DGL Group, accessed July 2021. https://www.dpdhl.com/en/media-relations/specials/electro-mobility.html

'Holland Shipyards Group will retrofit future proof shipping’s Maas to sail on H2 Power’, Holland Shipyards Group, 4 March 2021. https://www.hollandshipyardsgroup.
com/news/holland-shipyards-group-will-retrofit-future-proof-shippings-maas-to-sail-on-h2-power

Cargo sous terrain, accessed July 2021. https://www.cst.ch/en/
‘The bicycle account 2018: Copenhagen city of cyclists’, City of Copenhagen, 2018. https://urbandevelopmentcph.kk.dk/artikel/city-cyclists
‘Building envelopes’, International Energy Agency, accessed July 2021. https://www.iea.org/reports/tracking-buildings-2020/building-envelopes

2020 Global Status Report’, Global Alliance for Buildings and Construction, 2020. https://globalabc.org/sites/default/files/inline-files/2020%20Buildings%20GSR_
FULL%20REPORT.pdf

‘Tracking industry 2020’, International Energy Agency, June 2020. https://www.iea.org/reports/tracking-industry-2020
‘Obesity and overweight’, World Health Organization, 9 June 2021. https://www.who.int/news-room/fact-sheets/detail/obesity-and-overweight
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"World hunger is still not going down after three years and obesity is still growing — UN report’, World Health Organization, 15 July 2019. https://www.who.int/news/
item/15-07-2019-world-hunger-is-still-not-going-down-after-three-years-and-obesity-is-still-growing-un-report

Nicoleta Batini (editor), The Economics of Sustainable Food: Smart policies for Heath and the Planet, Island Press and International Monetary Fund, 2021.
https://islandpress.org/books/economics-sustainable-food

‘China’s 40-year, billion-tree project is a lesson for the world’, Bloomberg, 14 September 2020. https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2020-09-14/china-s-40-year-
billion-tree-project-is-a-lesson-for-the-world

‘Global Forest Resources Assessment 2020°, UN Food and Agriculture Organization, 2020. http://www.fao.org/3/ca9825en/ca9825en.pdf

‘Forest certification in Canada’, Government of Canada, updated 16 April 2021. https://www.nrcan.gc.ca/our-natural-resources/forests/sustainable-forest-management/
forest-certification-canada/17474

Camilla Hodgson, ‘US forest fires threaten carbon offsets as company-linked trees burn’, Financial Times, 3 August 2021. https://www.ft.com/content/3f89¢759-eb9a-
4dfb-b768-d4aflecbaa23

"You can't go green without blue’, KPMG International, June 2021. https://home.kpmg/xx/en/home/insights/2021/05/you-cant-go-green-without-blue.html

‘Food waste’, Singapore Towards Zero Waste campaign, accessed July 2021. https://www.towardszerowaste.gov.sg/

Nerijus Adomaitis, ‘Norway brings forward carbon neutrality goal to 2030, Reuters. https://www.reuters.com/article/us-norway-climatechange-idUSKCNOYT1KM
‘"We're determined to be a global offshore wind energy major. Here's how’, Equinor, accessed July 2021. https://www.equinor.com/en/what-we-do/wind.html
'Purpose’, Freyr, accessed July 2021. https://www.freyrbattery.com/about/mission-and-vision

'Final cable laid for world's longest subsea electricity link’, North Sea Link, 14 June 2021. https://www.northsealink.com/en/news/

‘UK sets ambitious new climate target ahead of UN Summit’, UK Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, 3 December 2020.
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/uk-sets-ambitious-new-climate-target-ahead-of-un-summit

"Hindsight is 2050 vision: learning the lessons from the UK's experience to guide how we decarbonise the global power sector’, KPMG in the UK, June 2021.
https://home.kpmg/uk/en/home/insights/2021/04/hindsight-is-2050-vision.html

‘Government publishes world's first ‘greenprint’ to decarbonise all modes of domestic transport by 2050, UK Department of Transport, 14 July 2021.
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/government-publishes-worlds-first-greenprint-to-decarbonise-all-modes-of-domestic-transport-by-2050

Roger Harrabin, ‘Green Homes Grant scheme to insulate houses axed’, BBC, 27 March 2021. https://www.bbc.com/news/science-environment-56552484

‘Sweden’s Climate Act and Climate Policy Framework’, Swedish Environmental Protection Agency, accessed July 2021. https://www.swedishepa.se/Environmental-
objectives-and-cooperation/Swedish-environmental-work/Work-areas/Climate/Climate-Act-and-Climate-policy-framework-/

‘Lowering emissions is key to saving the climate. Find out how Sweden does it’, Swedish Institute, accessed July 2021. https://sweden.se/climate/sustainability/sweden-
and-sustainability

‘Scania launches fully electric truck with 250km range’, Scania, 15 September 2020. https://www.scania.com/group/en/home/newsroom/press-releases/press-release-
detail-page.html|/3768729-scania-launches-fully-electric-truck-with-250-km-range#

'"HYBRIT: SSAB, LKAB and Vattenfall to begin industrialization of future fossil-free steelmaking by establishing the world’s first production plant for fossil-free sponge
iron in Gallivare’, Vattenfall, 24 March 2021. https://group.vattenfall.com/press-and-media/pressreleases/2021/hybrit-ssab-lkab-and-vattenfall-to-begin-industrialization-of-
future-fossil-free-steelmaking-by-establishing-the-worlds-first-production-plant-for-fossil-free-sponge-iron-in-gallivare

‘Green financing’, Vasakronan, accessed July 2021. https://vasakronan.se/en/about-vasakronan/financial-information/green-financing/

Jocelyn Timperley, ‘The law that could make climate change illegal’, BBC, 8 July 2020. https://www.bbc.com/future/article/20200706-the-law-that-could-make-climate-
change-illegal
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43 'Energy Islands’, Danish Ministry of Climate, Energy and Utilities, accessed July 2021. https://ens.dk/en/our-responsibilities/wind-power/energy-islands

44 Nikolaj Skydsgaard, ‘Danish pension funds back ‘green transition’ with $50 billion’, Reuters, 23 September 2019. https://www.reuters.com/article/us-climate-change-un-
denmark-idUSKBN1W80NP

45 'Maersk accelerates fleet decarbonisation with 8 large ocean-going vessels to operate on carbon neutral methanol’, Maersk, 24 August 2021. https://www.maersk.com/
news/articles/2021/08/24/maersk-accelerates-fleet-decarbonisation

46 'New research center will lead the way for decarbonizing shipping’, Maersk, 25 June 2020. https://www.maersk.com/news/articles/2020/06/25/new-research-center-
will-lead-the-way-for-decarbonizing-shipping

47  Morten Buttler, ‘Denmark targets green technology spending to cut farm emissions’, Bloomberg, 28 April 2021. https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-04-28/
denmark-targets-green-technology-spending-to-cut-farm-emissions

48 Maria Sheahan, ‘Germany sets tougher CO, emission reduction targets after top court ruling’, Reuters, 5 May 2021. https://www.reuters.com/business/environment/
germany-raise-2030-co2-emissions-reduction-target-65-spiegel-2021-05-05/

49 Christoph Hasselbach, "How Fukushima triggered Germany'’s nuclear phaseout’, DW, 10 March 2021. https://www.dw.com/en/how-fukushima-triggered-germanys-
nuclear-phaseout/a-56829217

50 ‘ArcelorMittal Europe to produce 'green steel’ starting in 2020’, ArcelorMittal, 13 October 2020. https://corporate.arcelormittal.com/media/news-articles/arcelormittal-
europe-to-produce-green-steel-starting-in-2020

51 Jens Thurau, ‘Germany’s Green party: internal strife and drop in opinion polls’, DW, 10 June 2021. https://www.dw.com/en/germanys-green-party-internal-strife-and-
drop-in-opinion-polls/a-57848533

52 'The new Buildings Energy Act’, German Federal Ministry of the Interior, Building and Community, accessed July 2021. https://www.bmi.bund.de/EN/topics/building-
housing/building/energy-efficient-construction-renovation/buildings-energy-act/buildings-energy-act-node.html

53 Haut Conseil pour le Climat, accessed July 2021. https://www.hautconseilclimat.fr/en/

54 'France in huge coronavirus recovery plan focusing on green energy’, BBC, 3 September 2020. https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-54009642

55  Lucy Williamson, ‘The gilets jaunes’, BBC, 14 December 2018. https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/resources/idt-sh/yellow_vests

56 Convention Citoyenne pour le Climat, accessed July 2021. https://www.conventioncitoyennepourleclimat.fr/en/

57 Sonia Phalnikar, ‘France's citizen climate assembly: A failed experiment?’, DW, 16 February 2021. https://p.dw.com/p/3pBZ

58 Constantin Gouvy, 'French lawmakers adopt compromise climate bill amid protests’, AP News, 20 July 2021. https://apnews.com/article/europe-business-government-
and-politics-climate-environment-and-nature-c699e7ab727b920f5b8cab1a34ef33da

59 'One Planet Summit — commitments to act in favor of biodiversity’, French Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs, 12 January 2021. https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/
french-foreign-policy/climate-and-environment/the-one-planet-movement/article/one-planet-summit-commitments-to-act-in-favor-of-biodiversity-12-jan-2021

60 ’'Policy speech by the Prime Minister to the 203rd Session of the Diet’, Prime Minister of Japan and his Cabinet, 28 October 2020. https://japan.kantei.go.jp/99_suga/
statement/202010/_00006.html

61 ‘Japan raises 2030 emissions reduction target to 46 percent’, Kyodo News, 22 April 2021. https://english.kyodonews.net/news/2021/04/21d433ecc75c-japan-set-to-
decide-more-ambitious-2030-emissions-reduction-target.html

62 'Nuclear power in Japan’, World Nuclear Association, updated June 2021. https://www.world-nuclear.org/information-library/country-profiles/countries-g-n/japan-nuclear-
power.aspx

63 'Suiso Frontier — Japanese LH2 carrier sets the pace in hydrogen transport’, Baird Maritime, 12 March 2021. https://www.bairdmaritime.com/ship-world/tanker-world/
gas-tanker-world/vessel-review-suiso-frontier-japanese-lh2-carrier-sets-the-pace-in-hydrogen-transport/
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'Kawasaki Hydrogen Road’, Kawasaki, accessed July 2021. https://global.kawasaki.com/en/hydrogen/

‘Tokyo's efforts to realize a hydrogen society taking the opportunity of Olympic and Paralympic Games Tokyo 2020°, Tokyo Metropolitan Government, 20 February 2020.
https://www.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/english/topics/2020/0219_01.html

John Paul Tasker, ‘Ottawa to hike federal carbon tax to $170 a tonne by 2030°, CBC, 11 December 2020. https://www.cbc.ca/news/politics/carbon-tax-hike-new-climate-
plan-1.56837709

Kelly Cryderman and Jeff Lewis, "Wynne steps back from plan to phase out natural gas in Ontario’, The Globe and Mail, May 26, 2016. https://www.theglobeandmail.
com/news/national/wynne-steps-back-from-plan-to-phase-out-natural-gas-in-ontario/article30182423/

‘Climate Change Response (Zero Carbon) Amendment Act 2019', New Zealand Ministry for the Environment, April 2021. https://environment.govt.nz/acts-and-
regulations/acts/climate-change-response-amendment-act-2019/

‘About the Carbon Neutral Government Programme’, New Zealand Ministry for the Environment, June 2021. https://environment.govt.nz/what-government-is-doing/key-
initiatives/carbon-neutral-government-programme/about-carbon-neutral-government-programme/

‘The New Zealand rail plan’, New Zealand Government, April 2021. https://www.transport.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/Report/The-New-Zealand-Rail-Plan.pdf

‘Government supports more low emission vehicle options’, New Zealand Government, 10 February 2021. https://www.beehive.govt.nz/release/government-supports-
more-low-emission-vehicle-options

‘Clean car package to drive down emissions’, New Zealand Government, 13 June 2021. https://www.beehive.govt.nz/release/clean-car-package-drive-down-emissions

‘Farmer slams govt's vehicle levy without ute alternatives as just a form of tax’, TVNZ, 14 June 2021. https://www.tvnz.co.nz/one-news/new-zealand/farmer-slams-
govts-vehicle-levy-without-ute-alternatives-just-form-tax

‘Actions’, New Zealand Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Research Centre, accessed July 2021. https://www.agmatters.nz/actions/

‘The National Recovery and Resilience Plan (NRRP)’, Italian Ministero dell'Economia e delle Finanze, 26 May 2021. https://www.mef.gov.it/en/focus/The-National-
Recovery-and-Resilience-Plan-NRRP/

‘Address by President Moon Jae-in at National Assembly to propose government budget for 2021" (English translation), Republic of Korea, 28 October 2020.
http://english1.president.go.kr/BriefingSpeeches/Speeches/898

‘South Korean companies join global race for clean energy’, RE100, 4 December 2020. https://www.there100.org/our-work/press/south-korean-companies-join-global-
race-clean-energy

'‘RE100 campaign’, The Korea Times, 7 March 2021. https://www.koreatimes.co.kr/www/opinion/2021/03/202_305111.html
‘Climate change’, South Korean Ministry of Environment, accessed July 2021. https://eng.me.go.kr/eng/web/index.do?menuld=463

'Posco pledges to achieve carbon neutrality by 2050 and lead low carbon society’, Posco, 16 December 2020. https://newsroom.posco.com/en/posco-pledges-to-
achieve-carbon-neutrality-by-2050-and-lead-low-carbon-society/

‘Recovery, transformation and resilience plan: executive summary’, Spanish Presidency, 5 May 2021. https://www.lamoncloa.gob.es/temas/fondos-recuperacion/
Documents/05052021-Executive_Summary_Recovery_Plan.pdf

‘Spain’s national strategy to transition coal-dependent communities’, World Resources Institute, accessed July 2021. https://www.wri.org/just-transitions/spain

'Executive summary’, Spanish Ministerio para la Transicion Ecolégica y el Reto Demografico, October 2020. https://www.miteco.gob.es/images/es/
h2executivesummary_tcm30-513831.pdf

‘Spain 2021 energy policy review’, International Energy Agency, May 2021. https://origin.iea.org/reports/spain-2021

Jessica Jones, 'Why flats dominate Spain’s housing market’, BBC, 11 May 2020. https://www.bbc.com/worklife/article/20200506-why-do-flats-dominate-spains-
housing-market
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86 'The European Commission approves Spain’s Recovery, Transformation and Resilience Plan’, Spanish Presidency, 16 June 2021. https://www.lamoncloa.gob.es/lang/en/
presidente/news/paginas/2021/20210616_rtrp-approval.aspx

87 'Parliament passes climate protection law’, Hungary Today, 3 June 2020. https://hungarytoday.hu/parlt-passes-climate-protection-law/

88 'The MNB published its Green Finance Report for the first time’, Magyar Nemzeti Bank, 3 March 2021. https://www.mnb.hu/en/pressroom/press-releases/press-
releases-2021/the-mnb-published-its-green-finance-report-for-the-first-time

89 Krisztina Than, ‘Hungary central bank announces steps to boost green mortgage lending’, Reuters, 6 July 2021. https://www.reuters.com/business/sustainable-business/
hungary-central-bank-announces-steps-boost-green-mortgage-lending-2021-07-06/

90 ‘About us’, MVM Paks Nuclear Power Plant, accessed July 2021. https://atomeromu.mvm.hu/Rolunk

91 'Target aimed at creating good-paying union jobs and securing US leadership on clean energy technologies’, US White House, 22 April 2021. https://www.whitehouse.
gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2021/04/22/fact-sheet-president-biden-sets-2030-greenhouse-gas-pollution-reduction-target-aimed-at-creating-good-paying-
union-jobs-and-securing-u-s-leadership-on-clean-energy-technologies/

92 Audrey Tan, 'Singapore’s 2050 target: halve emissions from 2030 peak’, The Straits Times, 29 February 2020. https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/environment/
spores-2050-target-halve-emissions-from-2030-peak

93 Audrey Tan, 'Parliament: About 75% of industrial emissions are from refining and petrochemicals sector’, The Straits Times, 7 October 2019. https://www.straitstimes.
com/politics/parliament-about-75-of-industrial-emissions-are-from-refining-and-petrochemicals-sector

94  'Speech by Senior Minister Teo Chee Hean'’, Singapore Government Green Plan, 4 March 2021. https://www.greenplan.gov.sg/resource-room/2021-03-04-pmo

95 Prisca Ang, ‘Floating solar panel systems to be ready at two reservoirs next year’, The Straits Times, 31 October 2019: https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/floating-
solar-panel-systems-to-be-ready-at-2-reservoirs-next-year

96 Adam Morton, ‘Just a matter of when: the USD20bn plan to power Singapore with Australian solar’, The Guardian (UK), 14 July 2019. https://www.theguardian.com/
environment/2019/jul/14/just-a-matter-of-when-the-20bn-plan-to-power-singapore-with-australian-solar

97 'Singapore aims to phase out petrol and diesel vehicles by 2040, Reuters, 18 February 2020. https://www.reuters.com/article/us-singapore-economy-budget-autos-
idUSKBN20C15D

98 Tang See Kit, 'Singapore puts ‘temporary pause’ on new data centres: Why and what it means for the industry’, CNA, 10 May 2021. https://www.channelnewsasia.com/
news/business/new-data-centres-singapore-temporary-pause-climate-change-14719154

99 John Bartlett, ‘Chile charts path to greener, fairer future after coronavirus’, Thomson Reuters Foundation, 13 April 2020. https://www.reuters.com/article/us-climate-
change-chile-trfn-idUSKCN21V1WW

100 ‘A solar Saudi Arabia’, Nick Miroff, The Washington Post, 31 March 2017. https://www.washingtonpost.com/sf/world/2017/03/31/while-trump-promotes-coal-other-
countries-are-turning-to-cheap-sun-power/

101 'Cerro Dominador successfully synchronizes its CSP plant with the Chilean electrical system’, Cerro Dominador, 10 April 2021. https://cerrodominador.com/
en/2021/04/10/cerro-dominador-successfully-synchronizes-its-csp-plant-with-the-chilean-electrical-system/

102 'Chile announces early shutdown of four coal-fired power plants by 2025', The Rio Times, 7 July 2021. https://riotimesonline.com/brazil-news/mercosur/chile/chile-
announces-early-shutdown-of-four-coal-fired-power-plants-by-2025/

103 Colin Packham and Sonali Paul, ‘Australia shies from backing net zero by 2050 ahead of Biden climate summit’, Reuters, 20 April 2021. https://www.reuters.com/
business/environment/australia-shies-backing-net-zero-by-2050-ahead-biden-climate-summit-2021-04-20/

104 'Red meat industry can be carbon neutral by 2030°, Meat and Livestock Australia, 22 November 2017. https://www.mla.com.au/news-and-events/industry-news/
archived/2017/red-meat-industry-can-be-carbon-neutral-by-2030/

105 FutureFeed, accessed July 2021. https://www.future-feed.com/
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"Electricity Infrastructure Roadmap’, New South Wales government, accessed July 2021. https://energy.nsw.gov.au/government-and-regulation/electricity-infrastructure-
roadmap

Jarrod Whittaker and Mim Cook, ‘Victorian coal plants likely to close early with new emissions target, analysts say’, ABC News, 3 May 2021. https://www.abc.net.au/
news/2021-05-03/emissions-target-to-force-coal-closures/100111694

Tim Nelson and Joel Gilmore, ‘Australia’s states are forging ahead with ambitious emissions reductions. Imagine if they worked together’, The Conversation, 5 May 2021.

https://theconversation.com/australias-states-are-forging-ahead-with-ambitious-emissions-reductions-imagine-if-they-worked-together-160191

Marcelo Teixeira, ‘Brazil carbon emissions rise despite deep recession — researchers’, Reuters, 26 October 2016. https://www.reuters.com/article/brazil-climatechange-
carbon-idUSLBN1CW75V

‘Brazil’, Equinor, accessed July 2021. https://www.equinor.com/en/where-we-are/brazil.html

Nadja Skopljak, ‘Equinor takes first offshore wind step in Brazil’, Offshorewind.biz, 24 August 2020. https://www.offshorewind.biz/2020/08/24/equinor-takes-first-
offshore-wind-step-in-brazil/

'Enegix Energy to build USD5.4 billion green hydrogen facility in Brazil’, Enegix, 1 March 2021. https://pressroom.enegix.energy/129246-enegix-energy-to-build-us54-
billion-green-hydrogen-facility-in-brazil

Matt McGrath, ‘Climate change: Amazon regions emit more carbon than they absorb’, BBC, 14 July 2021. https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/science-environment-57839364

"How competitive is biofuel production in Brazil and the United States?’, International Energy Agency, 11 March 2019. https://www.iea.org/articles/how-competitive-is-
biofuel-production-in-brazil-and-the-united-states

‘Climate change’, Vale, accessed July 2021. http://www.vale.com/esg/en/Pages/ClimateChange.aspx

Agnieszka Barteczko, '‘Poland adopts 2040 energy ‘compass’ to navigate away from coal’, Reuters, 2 February 2021. https://www.reuters.com/article/us-poland-energy-
idUSKBN2A225K

‘Offshore Wind Act passed’, Polish Wind Energy Association, 13 January 2021. http://psew.pl/en/2021/01/13/offshore-wind-act-passed/

‘Draft decree on subsidization of electric vehicle charging stations and hydrogen refueling infrastructure’, KPMG in Poland, December 2020. https://assets.kpmg/content/
dam/kpmg/pl/pdf/2021/01/pl-en-tax-alert-kpmg-2020-12-23-draft-decree-on-subsidization-of-electric-vehicle-charging-stations.pdf

'Poland’s Circular Economy Roadmap’, Polish Government (published by EU), 10 September 2019. https://circulareconomy.europa.eu/platform/en/strategies/polands-
circular-economy-roadmap

Muyu Xu, David Stanway and Ryan Woo, 'China’s carbon trading scheme makes debut with 4.1 min T in turnover’, Reuters, 20 July 2021. https://www.reuters.com/
business/sustainable-business/chinas-national-carbon-emission-trading-opens-48-yuant-chinese-media-2021-07-16/

"Enhance solidarity’ to fight COVID-19, Chinese President urges, also pledges carbon neutrality by 2060°, UN, 22 September 2020. https://news.un.org/en/
story/2020/09/1073052

‘Country rankings’, International Renewable Energy Agency, 2020. https://www.irena.org/Statistics/View-Data-by-Topic/Capacity-and-Generation/Country-Rankings

Muyu Xu and David Stanway, ‘China doubles new renewable capacity in 2020; still builds thermal plants’, Reuters, 21 January 2021. https://www.reuters.com/business/
sustainable-business/china-doubles-new-renewable-capacity-2020-still-builds-thermal-plants-2021-01-21/

Min Zhang and Emily Chow, ‘China’s crude steel output to peak around 2025 — govt consultancy’, Reuters, 20 March 2021. https://www.reuters.com/article/china-
environment-steel-idUSLTN2LI07E

‘China Baowu Steel's net zero target is just the start’, Bloomberg, 18 February 2021. https://www.bloomberg.com/professional/blog/china-baowu-steels-net-zero-target-
is-just-the-start/
‘Investment fields’, Sinopac Capital, accessed July 2021. http://capital.sinopec.com/capital/en/business/default.shtml#2
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‘Global electric vehicle stock by region, 2010-2020’, International Energy Agency, updated 28 April 2021. https://www.iea.org/data-and-statistics/charts/global-electric-
vehicle-stock-by-region-2010-2020

‘Environment Ministry drawing up guidelines and policies on carbon market’, Malay Mail, 6 July 2021. https://www.malaymail.com/news/malaysia/2021/07/06/
environment-ministry-drawing-up-guidelines-and-policies-on-carbon-market/1987673

Putrajaya to review carbon emission commitments next year. https://www.theedgemarkets.com/article/putrajaya-review-carbon-emission-commitments-next-year
Green Technology Financing Scheme, GreenTech Malaysia, accessed July 2021. https://www.gtfs.my/

‘National electric mobility blueprint’, GreenTech Malaysia, 3 April 2015. https://rise.esmap.org/data/files/library/malaysia/RE/12.4%20page%2011.pdf

'RMK-12 Energy Audit Conditional Grant and Energy Management project’, Malaysia Sustainable Energy Development Authority, accessed July 2021. http://www.seda.
gov.my/energy-demand-management-edm/energy-audit-conditional-grant-commercial-building/

‘Go solar with us now’, Tenaga Nasional Berhad, accessed July 2021. https://www.tnb.com.my/solar/

‘TNB says coal-fired power plant revenue will not exceed 20% by 2030 on cleaner-energy transition’, The Edge Markets, 15 December 2020.
https://www.theedgemarkets.com/article/tnb-says-coalfired-power-plant-revenue-will-not-exceed-20-2030-clearerenergy-transition

‘Net zero carbon emissions’, Petronas, accessed July 2021. https://www.petronas.com/sustainability/net-zero-carbon-emissions

‘Bursa Malaysia: Moving the dial on ESG adoption, The Edge Markets, 22 February 2021 https://www.theedgemarkets.com/content/advertise/bursa-malaysia-moving-
the-dial-on-esg-adoption

‘Bank Negara to finalise the new climate change taxonomy’, The Star, 7 October 2020. https://www.thestar.com.my/business/business-news/2020/10/07/bank-negara-
to-finalise-new-climate-change-taxonomy

‘Value-based Intermediation Financing and Investment Impact Assessment Framework’, Bank Negara Malaysia, accessed August 2021. https://www.bnm.gov.my/
documents/20124/761679/VBIAF_Final+guidance+1.11.2019.pdf

‘Malaysia committed to cap total oil palm planted areas at 6.5m hectares’, The Star, 5 January 2021. https://www.thestar.com.my/business/business-news/2021/01/05/
malaysia-committed-to-cap-total-oil-palm-planted-area-at-65m-hectares

Executive summary in English of ‘Segunda contribucién determinada a nivel nacionalde la Republica Argentina’, Argentina Ministerio de Ambiente y Desarrollo
Sostenible (published by UN), December 2020. https://www4.unfccc.int/sites/ndcstaging/PublishedDocuments/Argentina%20Second/Argentina_Segunda%20
Contribuci%C3%B3n%20Nacional.pdf

‘Nationally Determined Contributions 2020 Update’, Mexico Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources, December 2020.
https://www4.unfccc.int/sites/ndcstaging/PublishedDocuments/Mexico%20First/NDC-Eng-Dec30.pdf

‘Paris Agreement’, United Nations Treaty Collection, accessed July 2021. https://treaties.un.org/Pages/ViewDetails.aspx?src=TREATY&mtdsg_no=XXVII-7-
d&chapter=27&clang=_en

‘Candidate countries and potential candidates’, European Commission, accessed July 2021 https://ec.europa.eu/environment/enlarg/candidates.htm

‘Capacity development for the monitoring, reporting and verification of greenhouse gas emissions’, Deutsche Gesellschaft flr Internationale Zusammenarbeit.
https://www.giz.de/en/worldwide/53189.html.

Yunus Turk, ‘Turkey's exports to EU in H1 top $40B’, Anadolu Agency, 6 July 2021. https://www.hurriyetdailynews.com/turkeys-exports-to-eu-top-40-bln-in-first-half-of-
year-166097

‘Total energy production from petroleum and other liquids 2019’, US Energy Information Administration, accessed July 2021. https://www.eia.gov/international/rankings/
world?pa=288&u=0&f=A&v=none&y=01%2F01%2F2019

54 | Net Zero Readiness Index 2021

© 2022 KPMG AZSA LLC, a limited liability audit corporation incorporated under the Japanese Certified Public Accountants Law and a member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved.

IELOIC

53¢

Net Zero Readiness
Indexi&ER

FRFEEROFR

JaO—-NILess—
DEE

NZRIEfz255E

Appendix

el

KPMG contacts



147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155
156

157

158

159

160

161
162
163

164

165
166
167

‘Vice President unveils UAE energy strategy for next three decades’, UAE Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure, 10 January 2017. https://www.moei.gov.ae/en/media-
centre/news/10/1/2017/

Dania Saadi, 'UAE expects 20% of power generation to come from clean energy in three years: official’, S&P Global, 17 May 2021. https://www.spglobal.com/platts/en/
market-insights/latest-news/electric-power/051721-uae-expects-20-of-power-generation-to-come-from-clean-energy-in-three-years-official

‘Solar energy’, United Arab Emirates government portal, updated 5 August 2020. https://u.ae/en/information-and-services/environment-and-energy/water-and-energy/
types-of-energy-sources/solar-energy

‘Green Hydrogen Project: clean fuel from solar power in Dubai’, Siemens Energy, accessed July 2021. https://www.siemens-energy.com/mea/en/company/
megaprojects/dewa-green-hydrogen-project.html

Ivana Kottasova and Mohammed Tawfeeq, 'Oil-rich UAE opens the Arab world's first nuclear power plant. Experts question why', CNN, 1 August 2020.
https://edition.cnn.com/2020/08/01/middleeast/nuclear-power-uae-intl/index.html

"Waste-to-energy’, United Arab Emirates Government, updated 26 April 2021. https://u.ae/en/information-and-services/environment-and-energy/water-and-energy/types-
of-energy-sources/waste-to-energy-

"UAE Circular Economy Policy 2021-2031’, United Arab Emirates Government, 2021. https://www.moccae.gov.ae/assets/download/73d7daal/UAE%20Circular%20
Economy%20Policy%202021-2031.pdf.aspx?view=true

‘New model from Masdar Institute-MIT collaboration to support a cooler, more sustainable Abu Dhabi’, MIT, 17 May 2016. https://energy.mit.edu/news/new-model-from-
masdar-institute-mit-collaboration-to-support-a-cooler-more-sustainable-abu-dhabi/

'EV green charger’, Dubai Electricity & Water Authority, accessed July 2021. https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en/consumer/ev-community/ev-green-charger
Leanne Graves, ‘Middle East’s first hydrogen fuel station opens in Dubai’, The National, 11 October 2017. https://www.thenationalnews.com/business/energy/middle-
east-s-first-hydrogen-fuel-station-opens-in-dubai-1.666529

‘The march to net zero’, KPMG Lower Gulf (published on LinkedIn), 12 July 2021. https://www.linkedin.com/posts/kpmg_lowergulf_kpmg-kpmglg-globalwarming-
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